O© oO~N O Ok W N

[EY
o

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

October 6, 2014

The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth Road, Londonderry,
NH.

Present: Chairman Tom Dolan; Vice Chairman Jim Butler; Councilors Tom Freda and Joe Green; Town Manager Kevin
Smith; Executive Assistant Kirby Wade; Absent: Councilor John Farrell

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Dolan opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. This was followed by a moment of silence for all those
who serve us here and abroad.

Chairman Dolan stated that it is not a full; board tonight. Chairman Dolan stated that with that in mind, there is a matter
under New Business that should be heard by all five councilors so Chairman Dolan asked the Council if they would mind if
the matter was postponed. Chairman Dolan stated that it is the Doyle Easement presentation. Councilors Green and Freda
stated that they do not have a problem with that.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chairman Dolan opened up the floor to general public comment.

Roger Faucher, 39 Kimball Rd, stated that he has been in town for sixty-nine years. Faucher stated that he owns a rental
property at 33 Kimball Rd. Faucher stated that the reason he is here is a rebuttal to an editorial. Faucher read in Article 10 of
the Constitution of New Hampshire, which states, the Government is not for anyone, man, family or class of men. Faucher
stated that in other words, there should be all kinds of housing for all people, not just for the people that can own a house.
Faucher stated that he has owned his rental property for about forty years. Most of his tenants have been kids from
Londonderry. Faucher stated that when his tenants were ready, they would move out and buy their own homes. Faucher
stated that according to the editorial, people are stating that that shouldn’t happen. Faucher stated that he wanted to build
more apartments but they were already zoned out. Faucher stated that there needs to be more apartments for rent in
Londonderry. Faucher stated that for a while after apartments were zoned out of Londonderry, you had to go by petition.
Faucher stated that the editorial mentioned Derry. The editorial is from the Londonderry Times. Faucher stated that Derry
doesn’t have a problem with apartments because they met the needs. Faucher thanked the Council for their time. Town
Manager Smith stated that after the last Council meeting, he gave an update on the inventory of workforce housing that is
currently already been approved or in the pipeline, and in addition to that, Smith stated that he has asked the Planning staff to
look at reports from the Southern New Hampshire Planning Commission as to what Londonderry’s fair share of workforce
housing is in the region. Smith stated that he has asked the Planning staff to give an update to the Planning Board. Smith
stated that Londonderry’s current Ordinance provides that seventy-five percent of any development using workforce housing,
seventy-five percent of it needs to be workforce, whereas in surrounding communities, the number is closer to twenty-five
percent. Right now the Ordinance also says you can have sixteen units per building, and if they meet the criteria for a
conditional use permit, they can ask for twenty. Smith stated that the developers have been going to the ZBA asking for
twenty-four because they like to do them in units of twelve. Smith stated that give the fact that so many of them have gone
through to the ZBA, is it the Council’s inclination to have the Planning Board review the current Ordinance and see whether
or not it needs any tweaking. The Council agreed to as the Planning Board to take a fresh look at the Ordinance to see if it
needs to be updated.

1ofé6



LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

PUBLIC HERAING

Motion to enter Public Hearing made by Councilor Green and second by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 4-0-0.

Chairman Dolan stated that the first two items have to do with the discontinuance of a few roads. Chairman Dolan stated that
discussion will be postponed until October 20th to get greater assurance that all of the appropriate abutters have been notified.

Chairman Dolan introduced Ordinance #2014-05, an amendment to the Town’s Municipal Code with regard to the possession
and display of fireworks. Councilor Freda read the Ordinance into the record. Motion to accept the second reading and adopt
made by Councilor Freda and second by Councilor Green. Chairman Dolan directed Town Manager Smith to discuss the
changes made to the Ordinance. Smith stated that the main changes come under the definitions. Smith stated that the sensitive
changes come under section three, under permits, safety regulations and fees. Smith stated under section three letter ‘b’,
permits should be issued to the extent authorized under the RSA’s included but not limited to number one, any person seeking
to display consumer permissible fireworks, shall obtain a permit from the Londonderry Fire Department. Smith stated that
before the Ordinance was that if you were lighting off more than one thousand dollars’ worth of fireworks you had to obtain a
permit. Smith stated now everyone has to obtain a permit. They will be free of charge. Permits shall be capped at a maximum
of twelve per calendar year, per household. Smith stated that this limits the frequency of which a household can be lighting off
fireworks. Smith stated that number three, a permit to display consumer permissible fireworks shall not be required on July 4™
and three days before and after that. Smith stated that letter ‘c’, the following safety regulations shall be follows. Smith stated
that these regulations existed when a permit was given out by the fire department. Smith stated that they will now be put into
the Municipal Code so that it will be enforceable by the Police Department. Smith stated that number one; fireworks cannot be
discharged any closer than seventy-five feet from any combustible structure or no closer than the clearances listed by the
fireworks manufacturer. Number two, fireworks cannot be discharged any closer than fifty feet from any overhead wiring and
number three, spectators must be positioned no closer than seventy five feet from the discharged fireworks or no closer than
the clearances recommended by the manufacturer. Smith stated that the language was clarified under the penalty section, in
addition to any penalties provided in RSA 160B and 160C, and person who or any entity that violates any of the terms of the
Ordinance shall be guilty of violation and subject to a fine in the amount of one thousand dollars.

Chairman Dolan opened it up to the public.

Ann Chiampa, 28 Wedge Wood, asked if there was any timeframe during the day and evening that fireworks are not allowed.
Smith stated that you cannot light of fireworks between the hours of 10 PM and 8 AM, or it would violate the noise
Ordinance.

No other public comment. Councilor Green proposed an amendment to the Ordinance to add the time you will not be allowed
to set off fireworks. Smith suggested referencing the noise Ordinance that folks who are going to use fireworks need to
follow the Town’s noise Ordinance. Councilor Green stated that he changes his amendment to referencing the Town’s noise
Ordinance. Chairman Dolan asked Town Manager Smith if they should also limit the number of permits per year for a
business as well. Smith suggested rephrasing it to say ‘per household or any other entity’. Councilor Green motioned to make
the amendments stated. Smith asked if it can be changed that the fee schedule be under ‘b’ and put the noise Ordinance under
‘d” just to have more uniform. Councilor Green stated that is ok. Second by Vice-Chairman Butler. Chair votes 4-0-0.

Chairman Dolan introduced Order #2014-12, the licensing of a junkyard pursuant to RSA 236 for Murray’s Auto Recycling
Inc. Chairman Dolan stated that the Council is only given the authority that the State has entitled the Council to have.
Chairman Dolan stated that the Town Attorney, Attorney Ramsdell, is present at the meeting. Councilor Green read in Order
#2014-12. Vice Chairman Butler stated that in the first paragraph where it says 36 Strafford Lane in Londonderry, Butler
stated that it needs to be changed to Bedford. Councilor Green motioned to make the amendment. Second by Councilor
Freda. Chair votes 4-0-0 for the amendment and the Order.

Chairman Dolan invited Building Inspector Richard Canuel to bring the Council up to date as to where the Council left off

20f6



LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

and what is before the Council tonight. Canuel stated that there isn’t anything new that hasn’t been previously discussed.
Canuel stated that during his yearend visit to the property doing an inspection, he observed that there were two flatbed tow
trucks parked in that front lot, again that was an issue of dispute and it is part of what the Council will address tonight.
Canuel addressed some of the issues that have been addressed over the past few meetings. Canuel stated that his office has
taken enforcement action on a couple different instances. Canuel stated that at the present time it is baorderline whether he is
in compliance or not. Canuel presented photo’s to the Council showing different views of the junkyard showing that parts of
the junkyard have been cleaned up. Chairman Dolan asked Attorney Ramsdell if he could help advise the Council as to what
consideration they can give to those matters DES has presented as it contributes to the licensing of the Junkyard. Attorney
Ramsdell stated that the Statute regarding junkyards does not expressly give the Town any authority to consider whether
there are environmental permits that are in violation or are missing. Attorney Ramsdell stated that that’s not to say that if
there was evidence that there was environmental contamination that was creating a health or safety issue for the Town, that
the Town Council could not consider that under its general health and welfare enforcement authority. Attorney Ramsdell
stated that is not the same as saying that the junkyard statute itself provides that express authority to the Town. Attorney
Ramsdell stated that in practical terms, DES needs to get out there if there is a violation of a Federal or State permit. It is
really a matter of the Environmental Services Bureau to take up and not the Town itself.

Attorney Pat Panciocco introduced herself and stated that she is here on behalf of Ed Dudek. Panciocco thanked the Council
for the extra time they provided her so that she could study the files in the Code Enforcement Office. Panciocco stated that
this property has been a junkyard for fifty plus years. Panciocco presented exhibits to the Council ot give them an overview
of the property. Panciocco stated that the junkyard is a preexisting nonconforming use. Panciocco introduced Peter Frank
from GO Insite who is here ot answer any questions about contamination. Panciocco continued to discuss some of the other
issues. Panciocco stated that there is nothing in the Court Order that talks about hours of operation. Panciocco discussed
some of the specifics of the Court Order. Panciocco stated that the lot was used as a junkyard before there were lots across
the street. Panciocco stated that as far as she can tell from reviewing the Court Orders, in the 1997 Order it says business
operations take place behind the fence, no disabled vehicles in the front lot and no signs on the property. Panciocco stated
most of the other conditions imposed by the Court over time have been remedied by her client or enforcement. Panciocco
discussed the changes Ed Dudek has made to the property since purchasing it. Panciocco stated that Dudek has added
additional fencing and there has been a gate added to the front. Panciocco stated that a nonconforming use is not something
that allows additional regulation because it is no longer allowed as a new use in that particular district. Councilor Freda asked
why Dudek is violating his conditions. Panciocco stated that last year Dudek never signed the conditions but his license still
issues. Panciocco stated that in previous years he did sign off on the conditions but last year he did not. Panciocco stated that
the reason Dudek objects is not because he wants to be open longer, he objects because it gives a basis for people to complain
to the Town about him. Councilor Green asked if the trucks that the junkyard uses commercially plated. Panciocco stated that
they have junk plates on them.

Ed Dudek, 36 Strafford Lane, Bedford, stated that they are dealer plates but they are gas engines. Dudek stated that they
come into the yard, open the gate, and drive into the yard and close the gate and then they leave. Councilor Green clarified
that dealer plates mean they are a part of a business. Dudek stated yes but bringing the trucks back and parking them is not a
part of business operations. Councilor Green stated that he is just trying to establish if it is a business. Attorney Ramsdell
stated that Dudek was found guilty in Derry District Court due to the fact that one of his employees, after the truck returned,
the employee was loading it up for the next day. Chairman Dolan asked that if a truck came back inside the fence after hours
and they started unloading a vehicle that would be operations? Attorney Ramsdell stated yes. Attorney Ramdell stated that if
you look at the existing license, it has the hours of operation in there and it states that the hours of operation shall be limited
to Monday through Friday. Eight to five and Saturday eight to five. The junkyard can only perform operations during this
time and there have not been violations. There were some violations and they were withdrawn. Councilor Green asked that as
vehicles that have dealer plates on them are parked in front of the fencing is that allowed by the Court Orders and by the State
Statutes. Attorney Ramsdell stated that his opinion, the Courts Order should have been read to say that those vehicles could
not be parked there. There was a motion for reconsideration that was filed. The Court reconsidered its option and Attorney
Ramsdell stated based on the Court Orders that are out there now that as long as those vehicles are operable and there are
plates on them, they can be parked there.

Peter Frank, Senior Hydra-geologist GO Insite, stated that he was hired by Murray’s Auto to make sure that they comply with
all environmental regulations that have been put upon him under the groundwater management permit that he has through the
State. Frank stated that Dudek does have a current Groundwater Management Permit, which is set by the State. Frank stated
that he monitors water within that zone as well as outside of it. Frank stated that he samples all of Dudek’s supply wells as

30f6



153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160

200

201
202
203
204
205

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

well. Frank stated that his wells have tested clean. Frank stated that Mr. Dudek’s supply well for the trailed is located
between the most contaminated of the groundwater and the Adams property across the street. Frank stated that groundwater
doesn’t flow in that direction anyway. There is no evidence to suggest that the contaminated groundwater from historical
practices, is posing a threat moving in that direction. Councilor Freda asked if DES has any authority regarding revoking the
five year permit. Frank stated that there would be no purpose to revoke a permit ever. Groundwater is owned by the people
of New Hampshire, not by the landowner. Any water under your property is owned by all of us. The permit protects the
groundwater supply and it must meet a certain drinking water standard. All water in New Hampshire does. Frank stated that
sample Murray’s twice a year. Frank stated for a property this side, there are numerous monitoring points, wells, service
water location and they have recommended continuing monitoring those points. Vice Chairman Butler asked with the most
current permit expires. Frank stated it will expire shortly. The next permit issued will be issued for a period of five years.
Vice Chairman Butler asked Frank if he feels comfortable that there will be another permit. Frank stated that he is very
confident another permit will be issued.

Richard Innie, 72 Hall Rd, stated that under RSA 91, he would like to know what the Town has spent for a lawyer on fighting
the junkyard. Chairman Dolan stated that it will be referred to the Town Manager. Town Manager Smith stated that in the last
six months the Town has spent approximately $20,000 in legal bills, a little over ten percent of the legal budget on this one
issue.

Claudet Adams, 54 Hall Rd, asked if the August report GO Insite submitted, was it supplied to the Town or does the Town
have to go after it. Town Manager Smith stated that they are supplied to the Town. Frank stated that every report that is
prepared and submitted to DES is public record and is available on the One Stop Database. Adams addressed contamination
levels and how high they are. Frank stated that if you could have a place, surrounded by a wetland is probably one of the best
places where you can have contamination. Frank stated that his phone number that he can be reached at if anyone has any
questions is 603-314-0820. Chairman Dolan stated that contamination is not a matter the Council can consider as part of
issuing license. Adams addressed the fencing issue. Adams stated that the fencing needs to be restored in front of the office
trailer. Adams also discussed the parking of vehicles in front of the fence. Adams stated that if you look at the Court
Stipulation, paragraph three specifically says the front lot will be used only for the parking of motor vehicles of the
defendants and the employees. It doesn’t say anything about parking his trucks. Attorney Ramsdell stated that when you have
a building that is at least as high as the fence is, that building serves as the fence. Adams stated that the laws need to be
followed and if the trailer had been moved where it should have been they wouldn’t be here. For some reason, the fence that
use to be in front of the trailer back in 2000 was taken down. Adams stated that at the June 16" hearing, Attorney
Panciocco’s request for the sixty day extension was granted provided the junkyard owner complies with all conditions.
Adams stated that it is a violation of condition five. Adams stated that it is also stated on the renewal application under
section ‘b’. Adams stated that there are trucks bringing in inventory that come back with a vehicle on the flatbed, that’s
inventory and they are coming back after hours. Chairman Dolan stated that it the Council were to revoke the applicants
license for returning a vehicle at 6 PM, not doing any work on it but just opening the gate and driving it and leaving it, the
Council has been advised that that action would not be defendable in Superior Court. Chairman Dolan stated to consider
noncompliance’s from years ago to be applied to this year’s license renewal is noteworthy but it is not as relevant as
noncompliance’s if they had happened in 2014. The Council cannot regulate hours of operation. Adams asked the Council
what the deadline for appealing is. Councilor Freda stated that he believes it starts whenever the Council issues the license.

Richard Belinski, 89 Hall Rd, stated that the fencing has to go back in front of the office. It is in the Court Order. The Court
Order specifically says access to the office shall be through a thirty-six inch opening in the fence. Belinski stated that the
trucks returning is junkyard operations and that he spent many years as a general motors parts manager and part of his
operation was the flatbeds. Belinski stated that the driver is also being paid so if he is working, he is doing operation.
Belinski stated that it should not be left up to the citizens of the Town to watch and make ure the Court Orders and Order get
enforced.

Keith Gugne, 84 Hall Rd, stated that he has been sitting in the back listening to everything. Gagne stated that he remembers
hearing attorney Ramsdell state that if a truck shows up five minutes past five that the Court will laugh trying to enforce the
hours. Chairman Dolans stated that the difference is whether or not it is considered junkyard operations. If they start doing
work inside the fence after hours it is considered operations but if they just drop off a vehicle it is not considered operations.
Chairman Dolan stated that it would be a waste of taxpayers” money to go to Court.

40of6



LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Dolan stated that he would like to hear the stipulations the Council would like to see placed on the license. Vice
Chairman Butler stated that the fence should be put back in front of the trailer like the Court Order says; it needs to be a
stipulation. Chairman Dolan asked about fencing along the side and Vice-Chairman Butler stated that it can’t be determined
until the leaves fall. Town Manager Smith went through the proposed stipulations. Chairman Dolan stated that no later than
the end of November, install an additional one hundred feet of six foot tall stockade fence along the westerly boundary of the
property and attach the same double fabric layer across the top of that fence to increase the length and height of the screening
along the boundary. Chairman Dolan stated that one of the stipulations that talks about operation, one could be that
operations shall include the applicant and his employees conducting business with the public, or the applicant and his
employee’s engaging in physical activity or labor inside the fence. Operations shall not include the applicator his employees
working before or after the applicants hours of operation behind the fence or in the office providing that such work does not
create loud noise or a breach of the peace pursuant to the RSA or the departure or arrival of the applicants motor vehicles at
the property before or after the applicants hour of operation without further activity, provided that such work does not create
sufficient noise to create a breach of peace as mentioned before. Chairman Dolan stated that the applicants motor vehicles
shall not be allowed to return to the facility after 8 PM. Councilor Green state that it should be added that the applicant
continue to work with properly licensed engineers to meet all State of New Hampshire Department of Environmental
Services for water safety. Councilor Green stated that it should also be added that the applicant’s hours of operation shall be
limited to Monday to Friday 8 AM to 5 Pm and Saturday 8 AM to 5 PM. Chairman Dolan stated that the stipulations he just
mentioned were in addition to the current stipulations already in place. Councilor Green stated that he would like it to be
clear that the Council will be giving him notice and it will clearly be stated in his new licensing that he needs to follow all
stipulations. If he does not meet the requirements the Council can shut down his license. Chairman Dolan stated that he is not
in favor of putting additional fencing in front of the trailer. It would not serve any purpose and would make the junkyard look
worse. Councilor Green stated that he agrees. Town Manager smith stated that there is one more issue should read adding
four feet to the top of the existing fence to increase its height immediately to the right.

Chairman Dolan invited the applicant to come forward with his Attorney. Chairman Dolan asked Dudek if he would agree to
the stipulations. Chairman Dolan stated that the Council will take a violation seriously when it comes time for the 2015
license renewal. Dudek stated that he is glad there are stipulations and he will follow them. Councilor Green asked if the
stipulations have to be read into the record or can they just be submitted. Chairman Dolan stated that it has been captured so
they do not need to be read in. Chair votes 4-0-0 and the license is renewed.

Motion to exit public hearing made by Councilor Green and second by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 4-0-0.

NEW BUSINESS

Chairman Dolan introduced Order #2014-22, an expendable maintenance trust fund for various projects. Motion to waive the
reading and approve the Order made by Councilor Green and second by Councilor Freda. Town Manager smith stated two
items are included. One is a Town Hall edition of lighting in the attic. The second is the dry system pipe replacement at Town
Hall. Chair votes 4-0-0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motiont to approve minutes from September 22, 2014 made by Councilor Green and second by Councilor Freda.

LIAISON REPORTS

NONE

50f6



278
279
280
281
282
283

284
285

286

287
288

289
290

291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

BOARD COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS

Motion to appoint Karen Boone as an Alternate Member to the Elder Affairs Committee made by Councilor Freda and second
by Councilor Green. Chair votes 4-0-0.

Chairman Dolan invited up the candidate to be interviewed for the Zoning Board of Adjustment. William Beradino, 3 First
Street, stated that he has lived in Londonderry for eight years. He works for the T in Boston as a bus driver and he is a Union
official for Boston Carmen Union, Local 589. Beradino stated that he has an issue with the Zoning Board now that having that
issue he is learning a lot of rules and regulations about the Town. Chairman Dolan asked Beradino what his current concern
with the ZBA is. Beradino stated that there is a gentleman running a business behind him in a residential area. Beradino stated
that it will not create a problem for him and he would excuse himself when the issue comes up. Beradino stated that he has
been to ZBA for the past three months. Chairman Dolan asked Beradino if he has any conflicts of interest and Beradino stated
beside his issue now, no.

ADJOURNMENT

Vice Chairman Butler stated that at Kendall Pond there has been camping and there has been another complaint about a
homeless person camping there. Vice Chairman Butler stated that he was pleased with the performance of the Police Officer
who responded. Butler stated that he looked at the new recreation guide and there seems to be some discrepancy on the guide.
It says prohibited uses in Kendall Pond is camping and then you look at the guide and it says camping, Kendall Pond, permit
only. Butler asked which one it is. Butler stated that it is also not posted at Kendall Pond. Town Manager smith stated that he
has been speaking to someone on the Conservation Commission and there are a number of rules that need to be codify into the
Municipal Code. Smith stated that once he has received all of the rules he will be bringing them forward to do it one time.

Motion to adjourn made by Councilor Freda and second by Vice Chairman Butler. Chair votes 4-0-0.

Notes and Tapes by: Kirby Wade Date: 10/06/14
Minutes Typed by: Kirby Wade Date: 10/10/14
Approved by: Town Council Date: 10/20/14

6 of 6





